GUAM POWER AUTHORITY

ATURIDAT ILEKTRESEDAT GUAHAN
P.O.BOX 2977 « AGANA, GUAM U.S.A. 96932-2977

May 04, 2018

AMENDMENT NO.: Il
TO
INVITATION FOR BID NO.: GPA-058-18
FOR
SCADA AND NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADE
Prospective Bidders are hereby notified of the following response to inquiries received from Pacific Data

Systems dated April 13, 2018, CalPac Guam dated April 17, 2018, Cognitive-IT dated April 17, 2018,
ComPacific dated April 24, 2018 and G4S Security Systems (Guam), Inc..:

Pacific Data Systems inquiry dated 04/13/18:

QUESTION:
1. Regarding ltem 1.0.B.8 lists IP Base License, however, on 1.0.B.7 it lists routing protocols only
available on IP Services License. Does GPA need IP Services License or IP Based Licenses?

ANSWER:
IP Based Licenses are required and not IP Services Licenses.

QUESTION:
2. Regarding Item 1.0.D.8 lists IP Base license, however, on 1.0.D.7 it lists routing protocols only available
on IP Services License. Does GPA need IP Services License or IP Based Licenses?

ANSWER:
IP Based Licenses are required and not IP Services Licenses.

QUESTION:
3. Regarding Item 1.0.B.9, the Cisco 3650 Series does not support this specification. Please confirm the
Model Number for the Cisco Switch that supports this feature.

ANSWER:
The Cisco 3650 Series does support these features as listed on 1.0 — B.9. Ref: WS-3650-48TD-S.

QUESTION:
4. Regarding ltem 1.0.D.9, the Cisco 3650 Series does not support this specification. Please confirm the
Model Number for the Cisco Switch that supports this feature.

ANSWER:
The Cisco 3650 Series does support these features as listed on 1.0 — D.9. Ref: WS-3650-24TD-S.
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QUESTION:
5. Regarding ltem 3.0.A.7 lists IP Base License, however, on 3.0.A.5 and 3.0.A.6 it lists routing protocols
only available on IP Services License. Does GPA need IP Services License or IP Based Licenses?

ANSWER:
IP Based Licenses are required and not IP Services Licenses.

QUESTION:
6. Regarding ltem 3.0.A.8, the Cisco 3650 Series does not support this specification. Please confirm the
Model Number for the Cisco Switch that supports this feature.

ANSWER:
The Cisco 3650 Series does support these features as listed on 3.0 — A.8. Ref: WS-3650-48FQ-S.

QUESTION:

7. Regarding Item 5.0.A.5, It specifies support for Netflow. Flexible Netflow (FNF) is supported, however,
Netflow is included with DNA Advantage C3850-DNA-E-24-5Y. Please confirm if GPA requires DNA
Advantage? If so, please advise if GPA requires a 3-year or 5-year license?

ANSWER:

GPA does not require DNA Advantage Support. Netflow is supported on this Cisco device without
DNA Advantage.

CalPac Guam inquiry dated 04/17/18:

QUESTION:
1. Is the bidder required to install equipment?

ANSWER:
Bidder is not required to install equipment.

Cognitive-IT inquiry dated 04/17/18:

QUESTION:

1. 1.0 SCADA SECONDARY NETWORK EQUIPMENT
B. and D. You are requesting 3650 stacking cables on section F but have not included the required
stacking modules for these devices.

B.8, D.8, The IP Base license does not support the protocols being requested. Did you mean IP
Services license on these items?

ANSWER:
Kindly include the stacking modules for this device.

IP Based Licenses are required and not IP Services Licenses.

QUESTION:

2. 3.0 Communication Room Switches Upgrade
A.7 The IP Base license does not support the protocols being requested. Did you mean IP Services
license on this item?

ANSWER:
IP Based Licenses are required and not IP Services Licenses.
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QUESTION:
3. 5.0 Transmission and Distribution Core Switch
A. Do you require 2ea. Type 1 Stacking Cables and Catalyst stack power cables for this device?

B.2 The fixed loss attenuator being requested is EOL, fairly old, and no longer orderable from Cisco.
Please list a substitute item or indicate what you are trying to connect to.

ANSWER:
Yes.

GPA will be acceptable to alternatives for this item.

ComPacific inquiry dated 04/24/18:

QUESTION:
1. Relative to Iltem No. 1B, 1D, 3A, 4A and 5A

e Please specify if stacking module is required.

ANSWER:
Please include the stacking modules for this device.

QUESTION:
2. Relative to Item No. 5.B.1

o Please specify the type of network module needed is either (4x10G or 8x10G)

ANSWER:
Please refer to OEM Equivalent Part #: CISCO SFP-10G-ER-S

QUESTION:
3. Relative to ltem No. 5.B.2

e 5Db 1550nm fixed loss attenuator is discontinued and Cisco does not have a replacement for it.

ANSWER:
GPA will be acceptable to alternatives for this item.

G4S Security Systems (Guam), Inc. inquiry dated 04/27/18:

QUESTION:
1. Bidder requests that the bid due date be changes from May 2, 2018 to May 9, 2018. This request is 5o
that the bidder can negotiate and obtain best pricing and best product that meet the specifications.

ANSWER:
Kindly refer to Amendment No.: I.

All other Terms and Conditions in the bid package shall remain unchanged and in full force.

-

General Manager

(%JOHN M. BENAVENTE, P.E.
Qo
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